vniea iNnauons iNations Unies UNRESTRICTED

I :
ECONOMIC CONSEIL 300 /558, 1/ 58 53
=% ECONOMIQUE S5 oy

SOCIAL COUNCIL . ET SOCIAL

‘ COMMISSION CON HUMAN RIGETS
SUB-COMMISSION ON FREEDOM OF INFCRMATION AND OF THE PRESS.
Third Session ’
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SIXTH MEETING

Held at Lakc Success, New York,
on Friday, 3 June 1949, at 2.30 p.m.

CONTENTS : Adoption of the egenda (E/CN.4/Sub.1/75)(continued)
Chairmen: Mr, LOPEZ Philippines
Rapporteur: Mr, FONTAINA Uruguey
Mewmbers : Mr, I.. AIROTL Lebenon
Mr, M, AIMI Egypt
Mr. 7, EINTER . W¥nited States of America
Mr, P.C. CHANG " China
Mr., S, DEDIJER N Yugoslavia
Mr. D. GANDHI India
Mr. A, GERAUD Frence
Mr. F. WILLIAMS United Kingdom
Mr. V. M. ZONOV Union of Soviet Socialist
‘- : Republics

8

Any corrections of this record should be submitfed in writing, in
either of the working languages (Fnglish or French), end within two
vorking deys, to Mr. E. Delavengy, Director, Official Records Division,

' R E G?@ml}?%@,]}aice Success. Corrections should be accompenied by or
| ‘ incorporated in a letter, on heeded noteﬁaper, bearing the sppropriete
JlJ@j%ﬁofgﬁamber d enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent". Corrections
UNITEEBONETIOMNS with mere speedily by the services concerned if delegsations
ABé%ﬂ'&Ej%QQQ_e ough also to incorporate them in & mimeographed copy of

the record.




ek @ R MRb @l SN oh ) 5 T
r u

f’%ge 2

Representative of a specialized agercy: i
Mr., W, FARR - ' : United Ngtions Educational,

Scientific and Cultural
Orgenization (UNESCO)

[

Consultent from g non-governmental orgenizeation:
Category B: )

Miss A, ZIZZAMIA Internationel’ Association of
Cetholic Women's ILeggues

Secretariat:
Mr. C. HCGAN Secretary of the Sub-Commission

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA (E/CN.L/Sub.1/75)(continued)

Item 3

The CHAIRMAN stated that the Sub-Commission would congider
item 3 of the draft egenda submitted by Mr. Azmi: 'Consideration of
means by which the Sub-Commission may regularly be kept informed regarding

the application of the resolutions of the United Nations Conference on

Freedom of Informetion" (E/CN.L/Sub.1/75).

Mr, ZONOV recealled that on the previous day he hed proposed theat
item 3 of the egenda submitted by Mr. Azmi should be deleted, since the
resolutions sdopted by the United Nations Conference on Freedom of
Information to which reference was made had not yet been the subject of

a final decisgion., Moreover, the Sub-~Commission had not been instructed

to observe the application of those resolutions.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that there was in fact no specific
reference to that taesk in the operative part of the Economic and

Social Council resolution, but only in the first paregraph of its

oreamble (E/CN.4/Sub.1/68/Rev.1, page 1).
He asked the Sub-Commission to vote on the question of

retaining item 3 on the egenda.

It was decided by 5 votes to 4, with one abstention,

to retain item 3 on the agenda.

/Mr. DEDIJER




E/CN.%/Sub.1/SR 53
Page 3

Mr, DEDIJER explained that ,he had voted against the
retemtion of item 3 on the egende because he thought its imclusion
weg premature, since the resolutions in question had not been

approved by the Economic end Social Council.

Mr, WILLIAMS pointed out that the Sub-~-Commission was
drawving up its programme of work for three yeers; when the time came
for that item to be considered, the Sub~Commission would be free

to defer it to g more suitable dsgte.

The CHAIRMAN explagined that in voting for the retention of
item 3, the Sub-Commission had teken g decision which in no war

pre judiced its right to postpone consideration to a later session.

Ttenm &4

The CHAIRMAN invited the Sub-Commission to consider item k.
He recalled the decision that hed been tsken to emelgemate items L
end 5 of Mr., Azmi's egenda (E/CN.4/Sub.1/75) into one single item,

Mr. ZONOV wented to know what kind of communicsations was

enviseged.,

Mr, AZMI explained that the only purpose of that i%gg was to
establish the principles which should gorern the hendling of/communica—
tions reoeived. How would the Sub-Commission orgenize the reception
of such communications and how would it earrenge their distribution?

Weas it going to do as Mr. Geraud wished end establish a permeanent
* »ody within the Secret=riast to be responéible for documentation end

to publish a bulletin, should the need earise? That was the sole

purpose of item L.
Mr. AZKOUL supported that point of view,

My, BINDER said that 1t was with the seme ideg in mind that he
would have liked item 4 to concern the organilzation of the consideration
of the communications received. He proposed theat the words "if any" should
be added at the end of item 4, He pointed out, furthermore, that he had

submitted & draft resolution regerding communicetions received by the

Sub-Commission (E/CN.4/Sub,1/76), in the hope that it would facilitate

the Sub-Commission's work, He noted that the item dealt with & mere

guestion of proecdure end in no way involved any question of principle.



Page 4

Mr, FONTATNA thought that some misunderstandinc had arisen.
It mattered little whether the Sub-Commission had received communications
or not, but it was of prime importance that it should establish ’
machinery which would enable it to proceed to the consideration of
guch ccmmunications when the time came. For that reason Mr, Binderts

last amendment seemed to him superfluous.

Mr, ZONOV thought that the use of the word "handling" in
the text might lead to ambiguity. He would therefore prefer the
organization of the consideration of communications received to be

the only matter referred to,

A short discussion followed, in which Mr. CHANG, Mr. AZKOUL,
Mr, LOPEZ, Mr. BINDER and Mr, DEDIJER took part, on.the exact

interpretation of the word "handling", translated by "suite é donner"

in the French text. By the close of the discussion, it seemed clearly
established that the term would apply in the case in point to the

receipt, analysis and forwarding of communications,

{

In order to remove any ambiguity, Mr. WILLIAMS proposed the
adoption of the formula "Establiskment of procedure to deal with

communications®,

The CHAIRMAN put that formula to the vote. ,

The formula was adopted by 10 votes to none, with 1 abstentigE;

Ttem 5

The CHAIRMAN recalled that My, Azmi had expressel the
intention of proposing item 1 of the revised text of his draft
agenda (E/CN.4/Sub.l/75/Rev.l) as item 5: "Establiskment of procedure

for close liaiscn between the Sub-Commission and UNESCOY,

Mr, AZKOUL supported that proposal and stressed the fact
that during the earlier discussions on the advisability of establishing
close liaison with UNESCO, no objection of principle had been raised;
the only question kad been what place the item'was to have oﬁ the

agenda ., #

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.L/Sub.1/SR 53
Page 5

The CHAIRMAN put item 5 to the vote,

1 Ttem 5 was adopted by 6 votes to none, with 5 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN announced that the Sub-Commission had adopted
all the procedural items; he invited the members to begin consideration

of the second part of the agenda ,

Supplementary item proposed by Mr. Geraud

The CHAIRMAN recalled that Mr. Geraud had proposed the
insertion, as the first item of the second part, of an item to
be worded: '"Punctions of the Sub-Camission',

Mr . AZKOUL pointed out that the proposal had already given
rise to a long theoretical discussion, although there was in fact
no substantive difference between the views expressed by Mr. Binder
and those of Mr, Geraud. Their ppinioﬁs only differed in the
Varfing degree of importance they attached to the functions of the
Sub-Commission. He therefore appealed to Mr. Geraud to withdraw his

proposal. ) \

Mr, GERAUD thought that the Sub-Cammissionts fundamental
duty was to take part in the work of international co-operation in
the field of freedom of information., Its task, in particular,
was to see that the conventions regarding freedom of information
were applied, and not to make a series of more or less abstract
gtudies on the guestions included in its terms of reference.

To explain what he had in mind, he pointed out that, where
barriers to the free flow of information were concerned, for example,
the quesfion was not so much one of studying those barriers as of
determining what measures could be enacted at the international level
for their removal. The applicétion of the conventions on freedom of
information would constitute a first step towards that international
co-operation which must be organized. In his opinion,'the Sub-Commisgsion
could help to achieve that by organizing a permanent body, however
small, within the Secretariat, to collect documentation, to study all
the questions submitted to it and above all to observe the progress
achieved in applying the conventions. If it did not’choose that path,
the Sub-Commission would lose itself in general gquestions although

it had a well-defined task to accomplish.

/Tn answer



Pz’a.ge 6
Iﬂ answer to a question fram Mr., ZONOV, Mr. Geraud asserted

that that task was the one assigned to the Sub-Ccmmission by the

Eccnemic and Social Council in its resolution of 24 February 1949,

It was obvious that tie difficulties which had arisen came from

the fact that the conventions on freedom of information had not

yet been put into force and that was why it was regrettable, in

one gense, that the Sub-Commission had been convened so soon.

Since it was meeting, however, it must apply itself to the task

before it and organize its future programme so that, when the time

came, it would be able to complete its work as rapidly and

efficiently as possible. s

Mr, WILLTAMS said that he did not grasp the exact meaning
of Mr. Geraudts proposal. The latter was not proposing that item 9
should be put in as item 6, which would have been understandable,
but rather that a new item 6 should be inserted, which would consist
of defining the functions of the Sub-Ccnmission, although they were

already clearly described in its terms of reference.

Mr. GERAUD replied that the study of legal barriers, for
example, could hardly be called a function; it could only be regarded

ag the object of a function.

Mr, BINDER associated himself with the views expressed
by Mr. Williams,

The CEAIRMAN put to the vote Mr. Geraudts proposal to
insert a new item 6 to be entitled "Functions of the Sub-Commission™.

The proposal was rejected by 7 votes to 3, with 1 abstention.

Item 6

I3

Mr, ZONOV proposed that item 11 should beccme item 6
of the agenda. In his opinion, before enteriﬁg into technical
questions like those which were the subject of the other items
of the draft agenda, it should first be established what kind of
information there should be and the struggle against fascism, nazism

and propaganda of war and hatred should be organized.‘

/Mr, BINDER



Page T
Mr. BINDER thought that the order proposed by Mr. Azmi
wa.8 more logical. It was better to begin by studying existing
barriers and the possibility of removing them and then to formulate
the principles on which overall respect for freedom of information
would be based.

Mr, AZKOUL shared Mr. Binder'!s point of view.

With regard to item 6 of document E/CN.L4/Sub.1/75, he would
have preferred the use of the word "obstacles" rather than "tarriers".
The word "obstacle" had a wider meaning, since the obstacles to the
free flow of information might well be cultural and social; he
therefore proposed that the words "and other" should be added after
the word "political," to broaden the scope of that item.

Lastly, he .suggested that items 6 and 7 of Mr. Azmi's draft

should be amalgamated, since they were interdependent.

Mr, FONTAIEA thought it would be logical to put item 7
before item 6, since/study of the adequacy of information would
establish what were the obstacles to the flow of information.

Mr. BINDER shared that point of view and recalled that
in his first proposals (E/CN.lL/Sub.l/73) he bad suggested the same

order as that which Mr., Fontaina’ was proposing. '

Mr, WILLIAMS, taking into account the variéus suggestions
put forward, proposed that item 6 of document E/CN.4/Sub.1/75 should
be worded as follows: "The adequacy of the news available to the
peoples of the world and the olstacles to the freé flow of information
to tﬂém".

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote Mr. Zonov's proposal that
item 11 should become item 6 of the agenda.

The proposal was rejected by 7 votes to 2,

The CHATRMAN then put item 6 to the vote in the wording
proposed by Mr. Williams.

Item 6 was adopted by 9 votes to none.

, ' /Item 7



Page 8
Item 7

The CHAIRMAN noted that as a result of the decision just
taken to combine items 6 and 7 of document E/CN.&/Sub.l/75, the
next item to be adopted would become item 7 6f the agenda.

He put item 8 of the document E/CN.M/Sub.l/75 to the vote.as
item 7, worded as follows: "Clessification and analysis of existing
agreements in the field of freedom of information'".

Item 7 wase adopted by 9 votes to none.

Item 8

Mr. BINDER proposed phat the Sub-Commission should insert

item 12 of document E/CN.4/Sub.1/75 as item 8. There was, in
fact, a close connexion betwsen that text and the article T the
Commission had just adopted, since both dealt with practical guestions.
He would, however, like the text  to be amended to bring it closer
to the wording of his original proposals (E/CN.k/Sub.l/73).

After an exchange oflviews, the text was worded as follows:
YStudy of constitutional provisions, national legislation and

administrative prectices affecting the free dissemination of news."

Mr. FONTAINA favoured Mr. Binder's suggestion. He pointed
out, furthermore, that item 9 of document E/CN.4/Sub.1/75 dealt with
conventions which were still non-existent; while that item should be
retained, it should not be given high priority but should be placed atv
the end of the list.

Mr. AZMI, in reply to a remark by Mr. DEDIJER, asked the
Chairman to bear in mind that he had suggested the previous day that
item 11 of document E/CN.4/Sub.1/75 should become item 8.

Mr. DEDIJER and Mr. ZONOV thought that that proposal should

have priority over Mr. Binder's.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that Mr., Azmi had not been insistent
upon his proposal when the Sub-Commission had adopted document
E/CN.4/Sub.1/75 as a basis for discussion: it should therefore be

regarded as a fresh proposal, submitted after Mr. Binder's.,

/He called




AR Stk e St

&Y
! Page 9 lq
He caMied upon the Sub-Cormission to state its views first on
Mr. Binder's proposal to adopt the new text of item 12 as item 8
of the ageunda.

Iten 8 was adopted by 5 votes tq 2; with 3 abstentions.

Deciaion on items 9 and 10 of document E/CN.4/Sub.1/75

The CHAIRMAN invited the Sub-Commission to take a decision
on item 9 of document E/CN.L/Sib.1/Y5.

Mr., ZONOV, supported by Mr. DEDIJER, proposed that items O
and 10 should be deleted, since they concerned conventions which had

not yet been adopted.

Mr., AZKOUL and Mr. LOPEZ said that they would prefer to
retain those items, giving them a lower‘place on the agenda, as
Mr. Fontaina had suggested. The programme of work would extend over
a period of three years and the Sub-Commission woﬁld natﬁrally not
deal with the question of conventions until it was in a position to

do so.

The CHAIRMAN put Mr. Zonov's proposal to delete items 9 and 10
to the vote. ‘
The proposal was rejected by 8 votes to 2.

The CHAIRMAN asked the Sub-Commission whether it would like
to postpone a decision on the final place those two items were to have
on its agenda.

It was decided, by 9 votes to none, to postpone the decision.

Ttem Q

The CHAIRMAN called upon the Commission to decide whether
item 11 of document E/CN.4/Sub.1/75 should become item 9.  Its text
was the following:

"Promotion of the dissemination of trué information to

counteract nazi, fascist and other propaganda of aggression or

of racial, national and religious discrimination.”

/Mr. BINDER



Mr. BINDER proposed that the text should be amended to read

".soto counteract nazi, fascist, totalitarian...

Mr., WILLIAMS suggested that item 15 of document E/CN.M/SUb.l/?S
ghould become item 9, since it was logical to place legal questions after

the item 8 which had been adopted. -

Mr. ZONOV said that if the word "totalitarian", as suggested by
Mr, Binder, were added to that text, it would be redundant, since
"totalitarian" meant nazi or fascist.
Nor did he agree with Mr, Williams' proposal. There was no special
reason to change the position of item 15, Qhereas the former item 11
should be placed as high as possible on the agenda in view of the paramount

4

importance of the struggle against nazi and fascist propaganda.

Mr, FONTAINA saild that any propaganda in favour of aggression or
discrimination should be counteracted as ahgenefal principle. Any
reference to nazi, fascist or totalitarian propaganda should, therefore,
be omitted, Any epithet which might be used would be of "a temporary
gignificance only and would reduce the force of that item of the agenda.
As an example he mentioned German imperialism, which had been a factor

of aggression before nazism,

Mr. AZKOUL was also of the opinion that all adjectives should be
deleted, since the point at issue was to counteract propagéndé of
aggresgion and discrimination, irrespective of its source.

He was not a partisan of either nazism or fascism, but it was no
longer from those quarters that the chief danger came. The words "all
propaganda’” would be better than the list which appeared in the existing
text,

Mr, AZMI ‘entirely agreed with Mr. Azkoul,

Mr. BINDER accepted the proposal to delete all the adjectives

"

before the word "propaganda" and merely to state: .. .counteract

Propaganda of aggression or,,.discrimination".

/My, ZONOV




Mr, ZONOV was surprized that the experts who made up the
Sub-Comission could take up the argument that nazism and fascism were
nothing more than vague, outworn notions. If the experts did not knou
the meaning of the words "nazism” and "fascism", they should ask the
Poleg, for example, or even the workers in Coventry, As for the idee
that nazism and fascism were dead, a glance at the existing Spanish
regime was enough to show that that was not so, Even in Germany,
nazism was far from dead,

1

Mr. BINDER would not pass over in gilence any doubts of the
anti-nazi, anti-fascist and, in general, anti-totalitarian feelings which
he had professed possibly for many more' years than any of the experts

AN

present.,
Mr., DEDIJER asked for a vote to be taken by roll-cell,

Mr. GERAUD agreed that it was impossible to claim that either

nazism or fascism were dead,

Mr., WILLIAMS insisted that the evil to be counteracted was
totalitarianism, whether it wés called nazism, fascism, or anything
else, The danger of nazism and fascism had by no means disappsared.
Those movements had invested war propaganda with a force and character
which German imperialism had never had.

He therefore supported Mr, Binder'ts proposal.

Mr. CHANG thought that a Sub-Commigsion composed of experts and
not of representatives should not engage in political discussions. If
the powers of aggression were to be dfscussed, there were plenty of cases

which could be considered, including Japanese imperialism.

Mr. GANDHI agreed with Mr. Zonov in condemning nazism anc
fascism. No ugeful purpose would be gerved by the addition of the
adjective ”totalitarian”.to the original text, It would merely restrict
its meaning., Totalitarianism could not always be termed aggressive in

the same gense as nazism and Tascism.

 /Mr. AZKOUL



Mr. AZKOUL said that the concern of the small countries, on
behalf of which he would like to speak, was to counteract propaganda

of aggression, irrespective of its origin even were it to emanate from

a democracy.
He wondered whether, if the idea of enumerating all the powers of

aggression were to be adopted, mention would be made onlj of regimes

vhich were either dead or not represented in wthe United Nations,

Mr, FONTAINA pointed out that the Sub-Commission was discussing
a working document and not the drafting of a declaration. Nobody had
defended nazism or fascism, If an enumeration was to be made, Japanese

imperialism and Spanish falangism should certainly not be overlobked.

Mr, ZONOV was not convinced by any of the arguments put forward:
he asked that a roll-call vote should be taken on the original text,

Mr, WILLIAMS urged that the three adjectives, nazi, fascist
and totalitarian, should appear in the text, to make it quite clear
that the regimes to which they applied were condemned even if they had

not yet reached the stage of aggression,

Mr, GERAUD said that nazism sprang from Pan-Germasnism, Certain
British Ministers had at various times made the mistake, for which their
country had paid dearly, of failing to realize that Germany was an

aggresgive Power,

Mr, CHANQ maintained}that a general condemngtion of propaganda’

of aggression and discrimination would cover all the different cases.

The CHAIRMAN said that there was nothing new in mentioning
nazi and fascist propagands. He quoted precedents, in particular,
paragraph 3 (@) (2) of resolution 39 of the Final Act of the
United Nations Conference on Freedom of Information. The agenda item

under discussion was an exact reproduction of that Paragraph,

Mr, FONTAINA explained that he had merely wished to say that
nazism and fascism had already been defeated, thanks to the victory‘of
the £llies, and that the important thing was to destroy nazi and fascist

ideas by United Nations action.

/The CHATRMAN




fage L)

The CHAIRMAN announced that a vote would be taken by roll-call
on the deletion of the words "nazi or fascist" used in the former item 11

in conjunction with the word "propagenda'.

In favour: Mr. Azkoul, Mr. Azmi, Mr, Binder, Mr, Chang,

Mr. Fontaina.
Against: Mr, Dedijer, Mr. Gandhi, Mr. Gerauwd, Mr, Lopez,
Mr, Williams, Mr, Zonov.

The proposal to deleté the words "nazi and fascist" was rejected by

6 votes to 5.

Mr., ZONOV asked for a clear explanation of the word

"totalitarian".

Mr, BINDER said that the word "totalitarianism" had a general
meaning which included in particular nazism, fascism, and imperialism,

such ag German and Japanese imperiglism.

Mr, AZKOUL repeated that the Sub-Commisgsion must not embark
on an argument on adJjectives; what mattered  was the nature of

propaganda, in favour of aggression or discrimination.

Mr, DEDIJER thought that the Chalrman's remark should be borne
in mind and that it would be well to retain the form of words which

appeared in a text that hald already been adopted,

Mr, ZONOV said that it was impossible in a programme of work to
use words whose meaning had not been clearly defined, Mr, Binder himself
had been unable to give a precise definition of the word "totalitarian"

vhich he had wished to introduce into the text.

Mr, CHEZNG thought that %t would be useless to draw up an agenda
een
if only texts which had already/adopted were to be used., Furthermore,
it would seem that most of the members of the Sub-Commission knew perfectly

well the meaning of the word "totalitarian".

Mr, AZMI would not agree to the addition of the word "totalitarian",
as 1t anticipated aggression on the part of a totalitarian regime other

than the nazi or fascist regimes which had, in effect, committed that crime,

. . /There was



%églg .ll%Sub.l/SR 53
There was no use denying the fact that the situation had changed and
that there did actually exist two opposing blocs: the Western bloc
and the Eastern bloc, which was totalitarian, The use of the word
"totalitarian” in the text would suggest that the Eastern bloc vas
being accused of aggressive designs, '

The ingertion of the word "totalitarian" was not adopted, 4 votes

being cast in favour and U4 against, with 3 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN asked the Sub-Commission to vote on Mr, Williams'
proposal that item 15 of document E/CN.4/Sub.1/75 should become item 9
of the agenda. ‘

The proposal was not adopted, 4 votes being cast in favour and

L against, with one abstention.

Mr, AZKOUL suggested that the end of item 11 (B/CN.L/Sub,1/75)
should be redrafted as follows: '"racial, national, religious or other

discrimination".
. Mr. AZMI accepted Mr. Azkoul's proposal.,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the adoption of item 11, &8s
amended by Mr, Azkoul, as item 9, '
The text of item 11, as rmended, was adopted as item 9 by 8 votes

4

to none, with 3 abstentions.

'

The meeting rose at 6 p.m,




